Dana Owen
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From: Rep. Alan Austerman

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 11:24 AM

To: Astrid Lievano; Erin Harrington

Subject: FW: Proposed Technical Amendment to HB 301(FIN)

Attachments: HB 301(FIN) Amendment.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Badgley, Cori M (LAW) [mailto:cori.badgley@alaska.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2012 11:23 AM

To: Rep. Alan Austerman

Subject: Proposed Technical Amendment to HB 301(FIN)

Rep. Austerman,

Our lead attorney on HB 301 was out of town when the original amendment from Rep. Stoltze was adopted in House
Finance, and when he came back and reviewed it, he noticed one minor technical error. The amendment adopted by
House Finance pointed to a specific section in terms of citations and penalties. This could be narrowly construed to
exclude the use of other forms of penalties. Therefore, we recommend referencing the range of penalty statutes. In
discussing this with our criminal division, they also recommend the change so as not to tie their hands.

Please let me know if you would be open to offering this amendment, and if you would like any more information.
Thanks!

Cori Badgley

Assistant Attorney General
Legislation and Regulations Section
Department of Law

P.O. Box 110300

Juneau, Alaska 99811
cori.badgley@alaska.gov

(907) 465-2132

From: Miller, Linda J (LAW)

Sent: Thursday, March 22, 2012 3:23 PM
To: Badgley, Cori M (LAW)

Cc: Behr, Deborah E (LAW)

Subject: Amendment to HB 301(FIN)

Cori,
Here is the amendment.
Linda



